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DATE:  Thursday, February 9, 2023 

 

TO:  Elementary School Administrators  

  

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: AAPPL for DLI and 6th Grade CogAt Tableau Dashboards Updated with 2022-23 

Results 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

AAPPL for DLI and the 6th grade CogAt results have been updated in Tableau with the 2022-23 

results. The dashboards contain district, school, and individual student data. In addition, the AAPPL 

dashboards will display results by teacher. Tableau users may filter data by various demographic 

and student groupings as well. 

 

AAPPL for DLI results may be accessed here: 

 Explore Menu > AAPPL for DLI Analysis 

 

6th grade CogAt results may be accessed here: 

 Explore Menu > 6th Grade CogAt 

 

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions about these 

dashboards. 

https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/253863?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/136376?:origin=card_share_link

